CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE:  July 6, 1998

TO: Todd Bohrmann, Division of Electric and Gas
Cochran Keating, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 980289-PU - Consideration of change in frequency and timing of hearings
for fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause, capacity cost recovery clause,
generating performance Incentive factor, energy consarvation cost recovery clause,

purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up, and environmental cost recovery clause.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL1. [X] Docket REQPENED and placed in ACTIVE status to aliow the Commission lo consider
modifying Order PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU approving change in frequency and timing of cost

recovery hearings.
__2 [] OPRchangedto ___.
3 [1 OCRchangedto_.
__ 4[] Enterthe following in CMS comments: “Order ____, [/ ., requires the company 1o

make refunds and file certain related reports. ____ is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compliance or non-compliance und recommended further actions v

% [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order ,__{ {1 ,suthorizes the issusnce
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 80 days of
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further

actions.
__6. [] Enterthe foliowing in CMS comments: ~

___ 8 [] Please file a CASR by

cc:  [X] Doclet File
[X] Security File
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